
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  December 11, 2012 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve these grant applications or grant acceptance on behalf of the 
Tupelo Public School District.  
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1300 
Grant Source: ER Carpenter Foundation 
Grant Site: K – 6th grade schools  
Grant Title: Science Labs 
Grant Purpose: Grant to be awarded for materials to be used to 

implement science labs at nine K-6th grade 
schools 

Amount Awarded  $23,000.00 
Amt. of District Match: $0 
District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1311 

Grant Source: MS Dept of Ed 
Grant Site: all K-3 schools 
Grant Title: MDE, Office of School Assessment 
Grant Purpose: Grant allocation to offset the expenses for 

administering the Universal Screener in grades 
K-3 

Amount Awarded:  $35,655.00  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: MAPlasencia 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


